



Hnin Ei Pai

Mobile: +959 752 952 295

Email: hnineipai96@gmail.com

Address : Yadanarbone quarter, Akarit street, Oakshitpin, Bago division

Birthdate : 23/6/1996

Summary

I am a graduate with 4 year experience as a freelancer. Experiences I gained from my past jobs have provided me improvements in my language study and time management. With great dedication, I always try to bring together quality, price and deadline. I am looking forward to working with you and pursuing new experiences.

Education

- Bachelor of Arts (Hons) : English - 2012 to 2018
Pyay University

Experience

- Freelance translator - 2019 to 2023
Netten Media, Yangon
 - Responsibilities (proofreading and providing subtitle translations for movies, series, variety shows and documentaries)
 - Domains (Entertainment, Business, Science (General), Travel & Tourism, Food, Medicine and Law (general))
- English teacher - 2021 to 2022
Aung Gatay Toe Private High School, Oakshitpin
 - Responsibilities (developing lesson plans, assigning homework, organizing resources for lectures and presentations, allocating assignments and grading tests)

Skills

- computer- literate (Microsoft office word, excel, powerpoint, e-mail)
- organized
- self-motivated
- service-focused
- comprehensive reading skill and good written communication skill
- time management